Chapter 3a
The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

Jesse Wingfield Tyler 1878-1941 [Jesse was son of Fielden];

Fannie Fielden Tyler 1881-1959 [Daughter of Fielden B Tyler. She is almost always Sou=

living with her father in census reports.];

John Lewis Tyler 1886-1942 [Another son of Fielden B Tyler];

Royall Holt Tyler 1891- [Royall Holt was wife of John Lewis Tyler];

Anne H Tyler Ramsey 1923-1946 [ Anne H who married Calvin Ramsey was a daughter =f

Lewis Tyler and Royall Holt.];

Susan Dameron Kyle Died 1865; [The Damerons were inter-related to John Tyler through =

marriage of his grand daughter, Mary Jane Joiner to Charles Dameron c1871].

Mary Susan Kyle 1864-1866; [My guess is that this is a sister of Susan Dameron Xi1
On the other side of the stone were inscribed the names of several Martins rnocs

whom can I identify.

Fielden B Tyler
20 VA HV Art'y
CsA
February 17, 1842
Sept 22, 1921

This was a separate stone set several yards from the common stone in the -
the yard. It was a standard white veteran gravestone that one sees by the thousan-= -
Federal Cemeteries.

i
|

The common stone at the center of the yard was an upright stone. The followirns
ground stones, ({that is, they were set in the ground with the face of the stone =- groms
level), facing up, were found in a line on either side of the common stone.

AHR
1923-1946

[This must be Anne H Ramsey, also to be found on the commen stone. ]

FFT
1881-1959

[This would be Fannie Fielden Tyler, daughter of Fielden. She is also listed cn ths
common stone]
LET
1881-1952

[Jesse Wingfield Tyler, son of Fielden, is buried in this cemetery and his nzam=s - -
found on the common stone. Jesse married a Lottie Elliot and I imagine LET is Lott:i=

Elliot Tyler, buried here beside her husband]

JWT
1878-1941

[This is Jesse Wingfield Tyler whose name also appears on the common stone.
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Chapter 3a
The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

sted abstracted entries in the Amherst County, Va. Deed Books do not
epresent all the Tyler entries to be found there. I copied only enough to
of the Amherst Tylers.

- -:i-Charles Tyler ; Land surveyed in Albemarle

: s Tyler; 50a surveyed lying on branch of Indian Creek (From Albemarle Records)

T County formed from Albemarle

les Tyler; Received grant of 50a on branch of Indian Creek on south side from

_ s Fauquier, Gov. (No doubt the 50a surveyed in 1761 in Albemarle County but lying in
#znerst County after it's formation from Albemarle.)

-"22-Charles Tyler; 95a surveyed

D M

--Zhcmas Tyler; 134a surveyed [This Thomas can not be a son of Charles (Amherst) unless
zniel Tyler, born c1758 is not the eldest son. However it is possible that Daniel is not
The eldest. He was named administrator of Charles (Amherst) Tyler’s estate in 1795 but that
==y have been because he was handy, not necessarily the eldest.]

- ZZ-Charles Tyler buys 13la on both sides Indian Creek from John Phillips for 8000 lbs of
==l+ Land part of 178a patented to Thos. Dickenson 1770.
27 Tyler [son of Charles] and James Hay witness transfer of property.

784 nd Tyler-Witness to a land transfer [Can not identify]

- =2~ Charles Tyler sells 120a on both sides Indian Creek to Howard Cash for 4000 lbs
-=22cco. Land part of acres bought by Charles Tyler from John Phillips. Witness: John

=z [son of Charles]; [Howard Cash married Lucy J Tyler, daughter of Charles, <1778 in
f=ferst. I would guess this is really a father to daughter sale, but the law required the
Zusband to be the land owner]

-72Z-Charles Tyler sells 1l5a on both sides Indian Creek to John Arrington for tobacco.
- -Z-7ohn Tyler [son of Charles] and John Johns buy 100a on Buffalo Ridge.
~72Z-John Tyler [son of Charles] sells to Charles Lavender
- '=<-Charles Tyler of Charles City County, (not the Amherst Charles) buys 2000a for
22220, (I also can not identify this Charles. There are no Charles Tylers mentioned in
=he records of President Tyler’s family who were from Charles City County. I would guess
=hat it might be one of the two Charles Tyler’ who lived in Hanover County. )
_2<-Jcohn Tyler [son of Charles] sells to Henley
- =>-Charles Tyler sells 36a to John Wolford.
Charles Tyler sells 24a north side Indian Creek to John Campbell for money.

John Wolford sells 33a to Wm Evans on the north side of Indian Creek. Land formerly
-conveyved to Charles Tyler by John Phillips.
-7 Z2-John Tyler [son of Charles] and wife Elizabeth and John Johns and wife,

-n=v, [daughter of John Tyler] convey to Peter Pierce 100a on North side of Buffalo River.
- Z2-John Penn gets release of 63a adjacent to property of Charles Tyler.

_=2<-Daniel Tyler [son of Charles] and wife Sarah [Cash] of Bedford sell 128a on Little
—ndian Creek to Joseph Kidd.
Z-4-John Tyler [son of Charles] sells to Peter Joiner. [This Peter Joiner was the Peter

ciner, future son in law of John, who married Oney Tyler, daughter of John, after the
2eath of her first husband Richard Huckstep. ]
_Z:l-William H Tyler [son of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard] to Rick Ellis. I imagine this
s land of the estate of John Tyler [son of Charles] who had died in 1830)

=7-William H Tyler [son of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard] sells to Wm Garland.
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Chapter 3a
The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

1839-Jochn Tyler [son of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard] sells to Oney Tyler Hucks<-e:

[daughter of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard]

1840-Charles [son of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard] buys from Bates

1850-"Lawson G Tyler of Buckingham County, Va being desirous of providing scmethinc
the support of Sarah Jane Tyler (Sarah Jane Thomas) wife of William H Tyler and h=
children, I give to William H Tyler whom I have constituted trustee $150 to be i:
good wares and from time to time to be sold and proceeds paid over by said Will:az:
to his said wife and children for their separate use. This money to be entirely fr=
any and all liabilities for his debts". Signed-Lawson G Tyler. [Lawson G Tyler & Wi
Tyler were both sons of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard. William H Had married Sarah
Thomas. I don't know whether this order means that William H was impoverished,
irresponsible or maybe both of the above.]

1855-By decree of the court William H Tyler [son of Charles Tyler & Nancy Johns] -
case of Tyler vs Tyler a tract of land belonging to Charles Tyler, dec'd consistir-
300a was given to William H Tyler. Will records in Amherst indicate a struggle for
estate between Matilda Vest Tyler, the widow of Charles [son of John Tyler and Eliz
Dillard] and the children of Charles by his first wife, Nancy Johns.

1863-John L Tyler [son of John Tyler & Elizabeth Dillard]

1883-Walker W Tyler [son of John Tyler and Catherine Wilson] to James Slaughter
1885-Fielden B Tyler [son of John L Tyler & Catherine Wilson]

1885-John Tyler [probably the son of John L Tyler & Catherine Wilson]

1885-Lucy Ann Tyler [wife of James Tyler, son of William H Tyler & Sarah J Thomas]
1885-Fielden B Tyler [son of John L Tyler & Lucy M Wingfield] buys land from Bland:
1885-William, Walker W, John J, and Fielden B Tyler jointly buy land from James S1-=
[All were sons of John L Tyler & Catherine Wilson]

1903-Lucy Tyler buys land from W Hutchinson; Deed delivered to William Tyler [Not s

which Lucy this is]

(Compiler's Note): I copied all the early land records I saw. However in the latter
say after 1840, I only copied those items which seemed to help tell the story of th
Amherst Tylers. I left out items, for example, if the same person was involved in
transactions in adjacent years I did not bother to list them all. I left out a
items concerning Fielden B Tyler in the 1880s. Fielden held several civie post
Supervisor of the County so appeared many times in his official capacities as
posting bond etec.

o O

Footnote 3a-3

Will Records, Amherst County, VA

17950620 Charles Tyler, father of Daniel & John Tyler. Daniel Tyler & William Evans -

abet=

Trea

held bound as administrators of Charles Tyler’s estate. Evidently Charles left noc wil:

can not identify William Evans, except that he appears below in a land transaction
Indian Creek, evidently a neighbor of Charles (Amherst) Tyler.)

By Dale Mueller; 3797 0ld Bath Rd; Penn Yan, NY; 14527-9532; Rev 1998
Page 14

~
<




Chapter 3a
The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

cCl-William Tyler of Westmoreland,; Prince William County, VA. Deed Bk Q, pp 179
- l12a= Tyler, of Westmoreland County, VA. for love and affection born to his daughter
Elsz=beth Tyler, single woman, of Prince William County, VA. gives her a negro girl named
== ©=inZ now and for several years past in her custody and in the custody of Charles
] orother for her use. Said Elizabeth has sometimes resided with Charles Tyler.
z fault of heirs of Elizabeth, to revert to heirs of William Tyler of

=tmoreland. [This is an important deed. It Proves beyond doubt that William (WmVA) Tyler
=h:ldren, Elizabeth and Charles, by a wife Previous to Esther Jones whom he married in
¥zrgaret Pratt, his first wife is usually noted as dsp or died without progeny. Thus

LR}

7221010 Charles Tyler; Westmoreland County, VA. Deed Bk #15, pp20; Charles Tyler of

“-z=_zand sold to John Tyler of same county 226 acres.[This is Charles Tyler, son of
¥ill:z= Tyler of Westmoreland County, VA. selling land to his brother John Tyler, also a
£ William. The point here is that Charles, son of William, was a man of some means,
ing this as well as other property

ctnote 3a3-6

er, Jun'r, both of Prince William, for the sum of 300 pounds, Current Money of
four named slaves, 3 head of cattle, 22 head of hogs, 2 bay horses, 1 black

» 2 feather beds, a bed and furniture, a walnut table, a chest, 1 looking glass,
T, 5 Flagg?, [probably flagons], 1 frying pan, 2.candlesticks..1.Dutch
hairs..1/2 doz. pewter plates, 3 plows, 3 axes, 3 grubbing hoes, 4 weeding hoes,
= ZI1__ing hoes, 3 pewter Casons?, 1 dish, 1/2 doz. knives and forks, etc. [This is
c==zrles (Amherst) Tyler, son of William (WmVA) Tyler selling to his brother, John (Wm) Tyler.
—con (Wm) Tyler is usually seen as John Jr to distinguish him from the somewhat older
-==n (Margaret) Tyler. In 1761 Charles (Amherst) Tyler received a land grant in Amherst
-=2nty and moved there about this time. I believe this is a sell off of goods that
-=zrles (Amherst) did not want to Pack to Amherst.]

=" =40704-Charles Tyler; Prince William County Deed Bk Q, pp251; Charles Tyler sells to
-— =1

|

2re several indexes of the 1787 Personal Property Tax Lists, sometimes called the
ensus of Virginia. I believe I saw the listing in a book by Eckinrode. He actually
5 Charles Tylers. He listed the four I have shown plus a Charles Tyler of Essex
The 1787 Essex List does not have a Charles Tyler but a Charles Taylor is

there. Taylors and Tylers are often confused.

(i
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Tocotnote 3a-5, listed above, Charles (Amherst) Tyler sells 226 acres of land to his

r John(WM) Tyler in 1768. This land was devised by John(Wm) to his son, also named
-=z. In 1783, John, son of John (Wm) resold the property to Henry Ashton. (See Chapter 3
* tzils). Joseph(Wm), another brother of Charles (Amherst) signed a quitclaim
=_lnguishing all of any claim he might have had to the property at the time of the sale

"
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Chapter 3a
The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

to Ashton. This land was “adjacent’ to property owned by William(WmVA), the fathe
Charles (Amherst), John(Wm), and Joseph(Wm). We believe that since William (WmVA)

alive in 1768 when Charles sold the property, that Charles must have obtained the
through his mother, either Margaret Pratt, who had been the devisee of the wills
her father and her grandfather or possibly a second wife of William(WmVA). This sc
makes sense, given the quitclaim by Joseph. He would also have been a son of Marga
Pratt or the unknown possible wife and even though she had devised the land to Cl
probably the eldest son, the buyer of the property may have felt the need to protect =n:s
interests by having Joseph sign away any tenuous claim he might have. This transactic:
suggests that Charles must have been the eldest son of William(WmVA) Tyler and his wif=.

Footnote 3a-9

Pension and Land Bounty Files for Daniel Tyler of Bedford County, VA

In 1831 Daniel was still in Bedford County, Va, He belonged to Capt Samuel Cabsll':
Company in regiment of Phillip Buckner. He was transferred to the Company of Colonel

children.

In 1854 Sarah (Cash) applied for Daniel's pension as his widow. Executors were
Joanna Brown and Nancy Tyler, both daughters of Daniel and Sarah.

Discharged 17780720 at Valley Forge. Daniel was at the capture of Burgoyne at
Saratoga in New York in 1777. In 1819, Daniel was 61 years of age.

From Land Bounty file #6712 found in Virginia State Archives. Anthony Evans was
Daniel's power of attorney involved in the collection of the land bounty.

Affidavit: Enlisted 17760304 in Amherst County for three years in Captain Samuel Cabell's
Company, Sixth Regiment, commanded by Colonel Buckner. In fall of 1777 he was transferr=ao
to Capt Talifierro. He doesn't know if he still belonged to the Regiment after his
transfer or not as they were shortly detached and were on scouting parties. Discharged
White Horse Tavern in Pennsylvania by Capt Talifierro.

(Compiler's Note: Daniel's military record is confusing. As best I can figure it out
without a great deal of study at this stage of the game it looks like this. Colonel
Mordecai Buckner commanded the Sixth regiment from 1776 until February of 1777 when he was
cashiered for cowardice. Captain Samuel Cabell commanded the 7th Company of the Regiment.
The Company was raised in Amherst. In 1778 the Sixth Regiment was consolidated into the
Second Regiment. Daniel says he was transferred to Captain Talifierro in fall of 1777.
There was no such Captain in the Sixth. However in the Second Regiment with which the
Sixth merged in 1778 there were several Captain Talifierros. William, from 1775; Francis
from 1776, Philip from September 1777 and Benjamin in 1778. My guess is, given these
dates is that Daniel became part of Phillip Talifierro's company when it was formed in the
fall of 1777, but that is only a guess. It does seem to be fairly clear that in fact
Daniel was transferred from the Sixth Regiment to the Second Regiment before the official
merging in 1778. Daniel served with Daniel Morgan's riflemen at Burgoyne's surrender in
1777 near Saratoga, NY. Daniel Morgan was detached from his duties with the 11th Regiment
of the Continental Line in the summer of 1777 to pick from the ranks 500 riflemen. He did
so and played a crucial part in the battle of Saratoga in September of 1777. Samuel
Cabell did command the Second Company of Morgan's Riflemen.

In the land Bounty file is an interesting statement by Daniel. He says he "was born
and raised in Albmarle County, VA". As best as we can read the land records, Daniel's
father Charles had two surveys done in Albemarle in the 1750s and Daniel was born cl758
the "born" part of the statement may be OK. However in 1763 Charles received a grant of
acres of land in Amherst County on land that had been in Albemarle until 1761 when Amherst
was formed out of Albemarle. After that date all of Charles' land dealings are in Amherst;

i

(o]

i
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rs in the tax lists of Amherst by 1782 and he died in Amherst so it seems much
= -1k=ly that Daniel was "raised" in Amherst instead of Albemarle, although perhaps
“=y close to the county line. It should also be noted that the term “lived in” as

N county was a fairly loose term. Charles seems to have owned a number of farms
and may have owned land also in Albemarle. There are records of Albemarle
Charles but I have seen none for any grants of the land surveyed. I suppose it
v possible that Charles’ family lived in Albemarle with him traveling short
into Amherst to supervise his farms.

rt

he October 12, 1778 issue of the Virginia Gazette

Amherst, October 12, 1778

1Z=, Mary, having eloped from me, I hereby forewarn all persons from trusting her on
==ccunt, as I will pay no debts of her contracted from the date hereof.

CHARLES TYLER

Virginia Counties of the new state of the Union established a Personal Property
ing, hereafter called the PPTL. This tax system was completely separate from the
system in which land owners paid taxes on their land and holdings. The PPTL

1ed taxes on a variety of personal items. The most important was a tax on all
les, called tithes, over the age of 21 in the household. I tend to think of this
of poll tax. Although the rules changed from time to time, generally speaking
=2c4 year the head of the household was also taxed for slaves over a certain age, horses,
= and sometimes buggies etc. In 1782 in many counties , if not all, tax listings

the names of slaves, as were the white tithes. The Tax Listings were by the Head

iousehold for the given year and generally did not include other people in the

In 1787, only for that year, a special tax listing was prepared. This special
often called the 1787 Census of Virginia although it was not truly a census.
al listing included not only heads of households but purported to list all white
the age of 21 in the state by household. I am not sure anyone knows for sure
xceptions to the law. We know there were people who were exempt (For example, I
1e person who collected the tax was “exempt”). We do not know the error rate in
that we do not know how many of these people living in very isolated areas might
 missed in a given year. We know that sometimes an individual was listed in two
counties if he had property in both although he only paid the poll tax in one of
-== -ountles, probably the county he claimed as a residence. We do not know if there were
: pts” at all in the 1787 special listing. With all these caveats the PPTL ds an
le tool for family researchers in Virginia. It comes very close to a yearly census
s of households and is often the sole source of information on a given family that
land, particularly before the start of the Federal Census System in 1790.

lﬂ'l
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Chapter 3a

The Westmoreland Tylers

Family of Charles (Amherst) Tyler, Elizabeth Wade & Mary Unknown

Footnote 3-12

1825-Mary Tyler, Bedford County, VA Will Books ;including a will:

I, Mary Tyler, all goods be sold and proceeds invested at interest until my four
grandchildren come of age; To wit: Polly Ann Perrell Watts, Sittlebury Watts, Tamisey J=-=
Watts and Peqgy Morris. Appointed William Leftwich as exec; Willis Hankins, Leris
Wingfield, and Daniel Tompkins, witnesses. Also results of an inventory sale at which =c
Tyler bought anything.

Compiler's Notes May 17, 1994: We don't know who this Mary Tyler was. We have some
theories but no proof. A Polly Tyler married Morgan Morris in Bedford in 1819. Daniel

Tyler's proven daughter, Polly, married in Bedford in 1826 so we know that this Polly :=
not Daniel's. Thus, being the only other adult Tyler family in Bedford, Polly's Morris
child is probably the Morris grandchild of Mary. There was a Joseph Tyler in Amherst
thought perhaps to be a brother of Daniel. He disappears from the Amherst PPTL in 17
leading us to believe he probably died about that time. Is Mary his widow? Perhaps,
once again no proof.

— -

Footnote 3-13

From a Web Page sponsored by Carol Ayers [It must be noted that as of January 2K, ths
compiler of this chapter has not seen or passed judgement on Ms Ayer’s sources for =
information she presents. I suspect it is to be found in some aspect of the Cash
genealogies. The Cash family has been heavily researched and documented. I have
searched the Amherst records several times and have not found in their courthouse any
trace of this information. I might also comment that the information presented by Ms Zve
is so reasonable and rational that I am extremely confident to the point of considerinc -
as “proven” information. The Ayers information was transmitted to me in a letter of 11 M=
1999 from Jeff Taylor of Rochester, MN who is a descendant of Elizabeth Tyler and Jos=st
Crowder, Elizabeth being the great grand daughter of Charles(Amherst) Tyler.

Ms Ayers asserts that Nelson Charles Tyler, who died 1795 in Amherst Co. GA (a miss
spelling or a typo for Amherst County, VA) and Elizabeth Wade were the parents of Lucy Ans
Tyler (born c1760 in Amherst County, VA). Nelson Charles Tyler is, of course, the Tyl
male I call Charles (Amherst), who died in Amherst in 1795. Lucy Ann Tyler married How
Cash in c1788 in Amherst County, VA. Howard Cash was the brother of Sarah Cash whom Dan
Tyler, son of Charles (Amherst), married in 1783 in Amherst.

This information seems rational for the following reasons. Lucy Ann Tyler of Amherst
County did in fact marry Howard Cash in Amherst in c¢1788. She could hardly be the d
of any body but Charles (Amherst) Tyler or aka Nelson Charles Tyler since he was the
adult Tyler in that county at that time. Lucy Ann Tyler and Howard Cash named one ¢
sons Nelson Charles Cash, no doubt after her father. Daniel named one of his sons Nelscon
Charles Tyler, no doubt after his father also. He also named his eldest daughter Elizzbs
Wade Tyler, no doubt after his mother.

I
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THE THIRD GENERATION

wba Family of Charles Tyler-Mary Unknown

erlined census data: Entry on census records would be found somewhere else than in household listed below.

----Tax and-Census Data; County and Age Listed------——— Died

Spouse Brn Married 1780 5 1790 5 1800 5 1810 5 1820 5 1830 5 1840 5

cl740 AR A AAAR AR (Mary had left Charles by 1778) - e AmVA1795
Charles Tyler cl757 - - x - - s sm  gmsavaeare
Charles Tyler (Mary "eloped from me" in 1778) - - e
Sarah Cash 1758 1783 ADARADAR ADAAAARD BExEBEEBEBEBEBEBEEBEBEBE EEEB - HiOh1B45
Eliz:Dillrd 1760 AmVAl1T789 A AR ARAA  ADAAAAA AA AxAAA A AAAAAAAAAAAAARAAAAA aaaaaaaaa AmVAlB30
Howard Cash cl1760 1788 = - X - - - i eSS
Rosann Trrel 1762 cl787 A MM M MMMMM MM- x - - - S e

cl765 AMAR ARA  AA - x - - - S e
¥Wm Wills cl775 BAVA1791 - Frances, age 75, on 1850 Bedford census e
Richard Wade AmVA1B03 - - x - - - =y e

I consider it very probable that Charles of Amherst, shown above, as the family tradition so states, derives
Tylers of Prince William County, VA. The Charles Tyler of Prince William, who I believe Charles of Amherst to
to the Albemarle area probably in the late 1750s or early 1760s. Charles of Amherst had land surveyed in
i= as early as 1753 and Charles of Prince William sold all his household goods in Prince William to his brother
1763. Charles had the land in Amherst surveyed in 1761 and received the grant in 1763 so T suspect the early
-752= 11s a better bet. I have never seen a document which states that Charles of Amherst came from Prince William,
==2s I can not say it is proven. However, logic, inference and an analysis of the evidence found indicates that it is
likely. For details see Chapter on Charles of Amherst.
rles of Amherst was actually named Nelson Charles Tyler, but used the middle name. Note that both Daniel
ucy J Tyler named children Nelson C. Of the children of Charles listed, only Daniel, Lucy and John Tyler,
=he only ones actually documented, are considered to be proven children of Charles Tyler of Amherst. The next
appear in various Amherst, Albmarle or Bedford County, Va records and represent the thin theory that they "must"
ren of Charles as no other adult Tyler, of who we are aware, lived in the area at the time. This, of course,
eculation on the part of the compiler and should be treated as such by the reader. The last Tyler child listed,

I believe close to being proven. I had predicted a close Tyler-Wade relationship in the Charles Tyler family
n the Edy Tyler-Wade marriage before I found out that Charles, himself, had married a Wade. Daniel Tylerx,

t of Charles’ children named his eldest daughter Elizabeth Wade Tyler, an unusual name unless it was given for
sc=ecne. He must have named her, of course, for his mother. Thus the Edy Tyler-Richard Wade marriage almost has to be
centered in this Tyler family. All of Charles’ grandchildren by Daniel and John Tyler are known. Although it is barely
ls that Edy, by necessity, born near or before 1883 to be married in 1803, could be a daughter of Thomas or
It seems far more likely that she is in fact a younger child of

o
o
(4!
oM e

A Thomas Tyler starts to appear in Albemarle County, next door to Amherst in 1787. The Albemarle Thomas is
1kely the Thomas of the 1783 entry above. I believe the skimpy evidence we do have have points to Thomas as a
Charles of Amherst. Thomas first appears on the Amherst PPTL, probably at the age of 21, or born cl1762. Daniel,
Zizst born of Charles, was born cl1758 and John about 1760, so Thomas fits nicely into that group of children.

Joseph Tyler appears in the Amherst PPT1l from 1786 until 1796. Thus it seems likely he was born cl764, again a
zcod fit to be a son of Charles. Since Joseph does not appear on the PPTL of any nearby counties after 1796, it seems
likely he died about that time, although there are no death records. In 1825 a widow named Mary Tyler died in next

edford County, leaving a will. It seems possible, but not proven, that Mary could have been the widow of
cseph, who died young in the 1790s.

Frances Tyler appears in marriage records as shown. Her probable birth year and the county in which she was
==arried make it extremely likely she was a child of Charles by one of his two wives. Also note she named one of her
scns Charles. However, this entry must remain in the "maybe" column as a child of Charles Tyler pending further

Ly R
1]
0
"
s

information.

Key to Virginia Counties

Amherst County, VA
Bedford County, VA
Albemarle County, VA

e
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wbaa DANIEL TYLER
wbaa Sarah Cash
wbaaa Eliz: Tyler
wbaab Ann C Tyler
wbaac John Tyler
wbaad Samuel Tylr
wbhaad

wbaad

wbaad

wbaae Keziah Tyler
wbaaf Welscn Tyler

wbaag Zachariah Tyler

wbaah Juana Tyler
wbaai Polly Tyler
Nancy Tyler
wbaak Susanna Tylr

wbaaj

wbab JOHN TYLER
wbab Eliz:Dillard
wbaba George Tyler
wbabb Lawson Tyle
wbabe Chas: Tyler
wbabc

wbhabc

wbabd Wm H Tyler
wbabe Tandy Tyler
wbabe

wbabe

wbabf Oney Tyler
wbabf

wbabf

wbabg Patsey Tyler
wbabh Wm H Tyler
wbabi John L Tyler

wbac Lucy J Tyler
wbac Howard Cash
wbaca Reuben Cash
wbace Jesse Cash
wbacd Johanna Cash
wbacd

wbacd

wbhacd

wbace Fanny Cash
wbacf Nelson Cash
wbacg Nancy Cash
wbach Howard Cash

wbaf Fran:Tyler
wbaf William Wills
wbafa Jesse Wills
wbafb Chas Wills
wbafb

wbafb

wbafc William WillsEliz:Lively

wbafd Eliz:Wills
wbafe Justnian Wls
wbaff Nancy Wills
wbafg Elijah Wills
Note:

WM WILLS

THE FOURTH GENERATION

wba Family of Charles Tyler-Mary Unknown

Sarah Cash 1758
Daniel Tyler 1763
¥Wm Tayloxr 1783
Nthniel Prkerl785
Eudosia Prkerl788
See Below 1730
Anne Boatwright

Sarah Berry

Mary Gibson

James Brown 1782

Mary Hodges 1794
17986

Thomas Brown 1801

Nelsn McCann 1803
1805

Wm Lewellen alB05

Eliz:Dillardecl760
John Tyler 1770
Nvr Married <1780
Eliz:Hardemn 1791
See Below 1752
MNancy D Johns
Matilda Vest
cl794
See Below 1800
Martha Bates
Sarah AringtclB826
See Below clB800
Richard Huckstep
Peter Joyner
Edmend BridgelB02
Jane Thomas cl1B05

Cath: Wilson 1B08

HOWARD CASH <1760
Lucy J Tylercl?754
Eliza Buffington
Priscilla Hailey
See Below =
Thomas Gregg -
John Harris -
Ben Brown -
Joel Scales -
Priscilla Russell
Thomas Flanigan
Susannah Scales

cl775
Frances Tylr -
Nevr married 1791
See Below 1789
Mary Dougherty
Julia Parker -

1801
James Wills 1806
Martha Unkn 1807
James Wells 1808

Zenith Bowles-

1783 G

1783
BdVAlEB11
BAVA1809
Bd4VA1B09

CmVA1B17
EnIN1853
BnIN1855
HiOH1835
BdVAlB19

BdAVA1B2Z6
BAVALB26

BdVAlB21

AmVA17B9
AmVALTBY

AmVA1B13
AmVAl1B42

AmVA1B22
AmVAlB22
NeVA1B56

1814
1841
AmVAl824

AmMVALB33

1788
1788
1818

1811
1819
1818
1808

BAVA1781

1825
1881
1826
1832

1826

Above info on Wills family from June Marchman,

Benj Noel AmVA1B49
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on 1850 Bedford census =

dmarchmaniwerldnet,.att.net Please see note on page 1 on Frances. She is still a “maybe” or better said, a “precbable
daughter of Charles Tyler.
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Family of Daniel Tyler & Sarah Cash
Generation One

—=niel Tyler; born 1758 in Albemarle, VA; married Sarah Cash, daughter of Stephen Cash
2=Z Jemima Grining, circa 1783 in Amherst, VA; died 1845 in Highland, OH; his estate was
==cbated 1845 in Highland, OH.!

fe was a veteran of the Revolutionary War. A complete history of Daniel's service is
2= Zound as a separate memo. He started to appear on the Personal Property Tax List of

TsT, VA, in 1786.° He appeared for the last time on the Personal Property Tax List of

izm=erst, VA, in 1802. He started to appear on the Personal Property Tax List of Bedford,

in 1806.° He, age over 45, appeared as head of household on the census of Bedford, VA,
== 1220. Listed also: Others, not named.? He, age 70-80, appeared as head of household on
=== census of Bedford, VA, in 1830. Listed also: Others, not named.® He appeared for the
-2st Zime on the Personal Property Tax List of Bedford, VA, in 1834. He, age 80-90,
sppeared as head of household on the census of Highland, OH, in 1840. Listed also: Others,

=2t named.® Daniel Tyler, dec'd, and his widow, Sarah Cash Tyler, were both mentioned in a
coz2rt case, filed 18 July 1845 in Highland Co., OH.’ Daniel Tyler and all his children and
£=own grandchildren were mentioned in a court case filed 23 Jan 1850 in Highland Co., OH.®

Sarah Cash was born on 16 July 1763 in Amherst, VA. She probably appeared as the
ldest female in the household of Daniel Tyler in the 1820 census of Bedford County, VA,
=g=. over 45. She probably appeared as the eldest female in the household of Daniel Tyler
== the 1830 census of Bedford County, VA, age 60-70. She probably appeared in the
mcusehold of Daniel Tyler on the census of 1840 in Highland, OH,, age 70-80. The Cash
z=ily came to Virginia very early from Strathmiglo, Fife, Scotland. A British tax record
lists William Cash, Sarah's ancestor, and his wife Elizabeth (Skinner?) as being "seated"
= Westmoreland County, VA in 1677. She died on 20 December 1849 in Highland, OH, at age
. Her estate was probated in 1850 in Highland, OH.° Her estate was probated in 1857 in
ighland, OH.*°
Known children of Daniel Tyler and Sarah Cash were as follows:
i. Elizabeth Wade; born 1783; married William Taylor 17 January 1811 in
Bedford, va.l!
ii. Ann Cash; born 1785; married Nathaniel Parker 30 January 1809 in Bedford,
VA;* died before 1850.
iii. John; born 1788 in Amherst, VA; married Eudosia Parker 25 December 1809 in
Bedford, VA;' died 1826 in Bedford, VA;™ his estate was probated 1826 in
Bedford, VA.S
He died in Bedford County in 1826 leaving his widow, Eudosia Parker,
and several children. Sometime after 1831, John's father, Daniel Tyler,
left Bedford and went to Logan County, OH, and before 1840 to Highland
County, OH. In c1838, Eudosia Parker, widow of John Tyler, followed her
father and mother in law to Ohio with her children. As best I can tell,
Joseph W Tyler, son of John Tyler, who had married Martha Lytton in Bedford
in 1837 was the only surname Tyler of the John Tyler family who remained in
Virginia. All the modern Bedford Tylers of this family are descended from
Joseph W Tyler. Eudosia Parker, widow of John Tyler, as mentioned, followed
Daniel and the rest of the family to Ohio. 1In 1841 she remarried Robert
Thurman there. Our last record of her is in the 1850 census in which she is
found at age 68 in the household of her daughter, Rhoda Tyler Parker in
Hancock County, IL. He started to appear on the Personal Property Tax List
of Bedford, VA, in 1811.¢ He, age 26-45, appeared as head of household on
the census of Bedford, VA, in 1820. Listed also: others, not named.!” He
appeared for the last time on the Personal Property Tax List of Bedford,
VA, in 1829,

i m e
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iv.

vi.

vii.
wviii.

ix.

%1 .

Printed on:

Prepared by:

Samuel; born 1790; married Anne Boatwright 14 June 1817 in Campbell, VA& -
married Sarah Berry 29 January 1853 in Lebanon, Boone, IN;'® married Marv
Gibson 5 April 1855 in Boone, IN.Z?°

He started to appear on the Personal Property Tax List of RBRedfors
in 1812.%" He appeared for the last time on the Personal Property Tax Lis

of Bedford, VA, in 1818. He, age 61, appeared as head of household on =k=
census of Boone, IN, in 1850. Listed also: Willis C Tyler, Mary Tyler
Valentine Tyler, and Martha Ann Tyler.?’ He, age 70, was listed with Ja=mes
Jackson on the census of Boone, IN, in 1860.
Keziah; born 1792; married James Brown 29 August 1835 in Highland, OH.

She evidently had mental problems in her later life. Daniel Tyler
her father, made a will, which left to "my beloved children and my
daughter, Keziah Brown, being insane....... and abandoned by her husband
James Brown" in 1841 in Highland, OH.?%*
Nelson C; born 1794; married Mary Enis Hodges 26 August 1819 in Bedfors
VA;?® died 1846 in Highland, OH; his estate was probated 1847 in Highlans
OH.?¢

He started to appear on the Personal Property Tax List of Bedferd, 2
in 1818.7%7 He, age 16-20, appeared as head of household on the census of
Bedford, VA, in 1820. Listed also: others, not named. He appeared in
probate file of the estate of John Tyler in 1826 in Bedford, VA.* He,
30-40, appeared as head of household on the census of Bedford, VA, in 183C
Listed also: others, not named. He appeared for the last time on the
Personal Property Tax List of Bedford, VA, in 1831. He, age 40-50, appezre=
as head of household on the census of Highland, OH, in 1840. Listed alsc
others, not named. On 6 September 1847 Mary Enis Hodges as exxrx of Nelsc-o
Tyler's estate filed a petition to sell land to pay debts.?® On 12 Augus=
1848 in Highland, OH, Mary Enis Hodges as executrix, petitioned the cour=
to convey some land.?®®
Zachariah; born 1796.
Juana; born 1799; married Thomas Brown 3 October 1826 in Bedford, VA.*

She, age 49, was listed with Thomas Brown on the census of Highland
OH, in 18B50. She, age 59, was listed with Thomas Brown on the census of
Highland, OH, in 1860. She, age 69, was listed with Thomas Brown on the
census of Highland, OH, in 1870.
Susanna Lewellen; born 1801; married William Lewellen 6 August 1821 in
Bedford, VA;3* died before 1850.
Mary McCann; born 1803; married Nelson MecCann 3 December 1826 in Bedford
va. 3

She was also known as Polly. She, age 47, appeared as head of
household on the census of Highland, OH, in 1850. Listed also: Nancy Tyler
Mary C McCann, Elizabeth McCann, and James McCann. 3
Nancy; born 1805.

She, age 44, was listed with Mary McCann Tyler on the census of
Highland, OH, in 1850.

24 Apr 2000
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Endnotes

* Daniel Tyler, probate file, 1845: County Clerk, Highland County Courthouse, Hillsboro, Highland, OH,,
v not actually seen this file. A probate file for Daniel was listed In the Index to Highland records, but
elf was missing. | do not know whether it was taken by someone or simply misfiled. Hereinafter

Daniel Tyler, Personal Property Tax List, 1786-1 801, Amherst Co., VA; Virginia State Library, Broad
=ichmond, VA. Appearance on Amherst PPTL: First: 1786; Last: 1802. Hereinafter cited as PPTL.

o) I

Daniel Tyler, Personal Property Tax List, 1806-1831, Bedford Co, VA; Virginia State Library, Broad
Richmond, VA. Appearance on Bedford, VA PPTL: First 1806; Last 1831. Hereinafter cited as
rsonal Property Tax List.

o)

in

= Daniel Tyler, 1820 Bedford Co., VA Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.
5. Daniel Tyler, 1830 Bedford Co., VA Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.
2. Daniel Tyler, 1840 Highland Co., OH Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.

7. David H McBride, compiler, Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH ( 1805-1860)
~brarian, Public Library of Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, Allen, IN,, "Pp 21. This day Thomas Grove and
Elizabeth Grove proved in open Court that Daniel Tyler wa a revolutionary pensioner at the rate of eight
Dollars per month; that he departed this life on the 10th day of March 1845 and that he left Sarah Tyler
nis widow. (Order Book No. 8, 1840-1845, page 568, July 18,1845). Hereinafter cited as Common Pleas
Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860).

8. David H McBride, compiler, Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860) n.p.:
n.pub..Librarian, Public Library of Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, Allen, IN,, Pages 211-12. Mary (Tyler)
McCann (daughter of Daniel Tyler) vs William N. Tyler, et al.(Filed Jane 23, 1850.) Partition. Plaintiff
alleges 'that William Tyler (should be Taylor) and Elizabeth, his wife, late Tyler, Thomas W. Brown and
Joanna Brown his wife, late Joanna Tyler of Ohio, Nancy Tyler and Samuel Tyler of Indiana, children
and heirs at law of Daniel Tyler, dec'd.--"William W.Tyler, John C.Tyler, Thomas W. Tyler, Charles
D.Tyler of Ohio, Albert Yager and Senia Yager his wife, late Senia Tyler, children & heirs at law of
Nelson Tyler, dec'd who was a son of Daniel Tyler, dec'd. William Lewellen, Charles D.Lewellen, Jackson
Lewellen of Ohio, Sarah Lewellen, Johnson Lewellen of lllinois, John Murphy and Nancy Murphy, his
wife, late Nancy Lewellen, Samuel Murphy and Eliza Jane Murphy, his wife, late Eliza Ann Lewellen, of
Indiana and children and heirs at law of William and Susan Lewellen, dec'd, who was a daughter of
Daniel Tyler, dec'd. William H Tyler, Nicholas H. Goodman, and Ann Goodman, his wife of Indiana, late
Ann Tyler, Joseph Tyler of Virginia, Mary Tyler, Willian L. Parker and Rhoda Parker, his wife, late
Rhoda Tyler, Mary Adocia Tyler, children and heirs at law of John Tyler, who was a son of Daniel Tyler,
dec'd. William L Parker, Charles Parker, Samuel B. Childers Melinda Childers of lllinois, Samuel
Franklin and Belinda Franklin his wife, Joseph Priest and Behala Priest, his wife of Virginia, children and
neirs at law of Nathaniel Parker and Ann Parker, dec'd. who was a daughter of Daniel Tyler, dec'd. And
the unknown children and heirs of Joseph and Elizabeth Crowder, dec'd, whose names and places of
residence to your petitioner are unknown, (Elizabeth was a daughter of John Tyler, son of Daniel Tyler)
are tenants in common with your petitioner .... and have an interest in lots in Centerfield and 55 acres in
Hardin, Redick, a Gray Survey No.1833 of 2000 acres. Entry of confirmation of Sale states that Elizabeth
Crowder, late Elizabeth Tyler, was the daughter and heir of John Tyler, dec'd., who was a son of Daniel
Tyler, dec'd. ( (Chancery Record 1, page 172.) (Compiler's note: In the papers of this case, Elizabeth
Tyler is written Elizabeth W.Tyler.)"

- Hereinafter cited as Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860).
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9. Sarah Cash, probate file , 1850; County Clerk, Highland County Courthouse, Hillsboro, Highland C-
Sarah Cash; probate file.

10. Sarah Cash, probate file, 1857; County Clerk, Highland County Courthouse, Hillsboro, Highland
OH,, Thomas Brown, husband of Juana Tyler, settled the estate of his mother in law, Sarah Cash Tyler
who had died in 1849. Hereinafter cited as Sarah Cash; probate file.

11. Elizabeth Tyler & William Taylor, marriage record , 17 Jan 1811; County Clerk, Bedford County
Court House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Elizabeth Tyler & William Taylor, marriage
record..

12. Ann Cash Tyler & Nathaniel Parker, marriage record , 30 Jan 1809; County Clerk, Bedford County
Court House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Ann Cash Tyler & Nathaniel Parker, marriags
record.

13. John Tyler & Eudosia Parker, marriage record , 25 Dec 1809; County Clerk, Bedford County Court
House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as John Tyler & Eudosia Parker, marriage record..

14. John Tyler, death record, 1826, County Clerk, Bedford County Court House, Bedford, Bedford, VA
Hereinafter cited as John Tyler; Death Record.

15. John Tyler, Probate File, 1826; County Clerk, Bedford County Court House, Bedford, Bedford, VA..
Includes an inventory and an accounting of the estate, but no will. Hereinafter cited as John Tyler;
Probate File.

16. John Tyler, Personal Property Tax List, 1811-1826, Bedford Co., VA; Virginia State Library, Broad
St., Richmond, VA. Appearance on Bedford PPTL; First 1811; Last 1826. Hereinafter cited as Bedford
Co., VA PPTL.

17. John Tyler, 1820 Bedford Co., VA Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.

18. Samuel Tyler & Anne Boatwright, marriage record , 14 Jun 1817; County Clerk, Campbell County
Court House, Rustburg, Campbell, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Samuel Tyler & Anne Boatwright, marriage
record. )

19. Samuel Tyler & Sarah Berry, marriage record , 29 Jan 1853; County Clerk, Boone County Court
House, Lebanon, Boone, IN,. Hereinafter cited as Samuel Tyler & Sarah Berry, marriage record.

20. Samuel Tyler & Mary Gibson, marriage record , 5 Apr 1855; County Clerk, Boone County Court
House, Lebanon, Boone, IN,. Hereinafter cited as Samuel Tyler & Mary Gibson, marriage record.

21. Samuel Tyler, Personal Property Tax List, 1812-1817, Bedford Co., VA; Virginia State Library,
Broad St., Richmond, VA. Appearance on Bedford PPTL; First 1812; Last 1817. Hereinafter cited as
Bedford Co., VA PPTL.

22. samuel Tyler, 1850 Boone Co., IN Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.
23. Keziah Tyler & James Brown, marriage record , 29 Aug 1835; County Clerk, Highland County

Courthouse, Hillsboro, Highland, OH,. Hereinafter cited as Keziah Tyler & James Brown; marriage
record.
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| Tyler: probate file .

on C Tyler & Polly Hodges, marriage record , 26 Aug 1819; County Clerk, Bedford County Court
edford, Bedford, VA, . Hereinafter cited as Nelson C Tyler & Polly Hodges, marriage record..

m o

n nis will, Nelson asked that his debts be paid; left 50 acres in Logan County, IN to his wife: named
children as follows: William W Tyler; Simia Tyler Yeager; John C Tyler; Thomas W Tyler; Charles D
y'er. Hereinafter cited as Nelson C Tyler; probate file.

S Nelson C Tyler, probate file, 1847: County Clerk, Highland County Courthouse, Hillshoro, Highland,

)
o
(1]

Nelson C Tyler, Personal Property Tax List, 1818-1831, Bedford Co., VA: Virginia State Library,
d St.. Richmond, VA. Appearance on Bedford PPTL; First 1818: Last 1831. Hereinafter cited as
ord Co., VA PPTL.

kD

1Y
[

N
0

John Tyler; Probate File . =

2S David H McBride, compiler, Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860)
-ibrarian, Public Library of Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, Allen, IN,, Page 198. "Mary E Tyler, Exrx of estate
of Nelson C. Tyler, dec'd., vs William N. Tyler, et al (Filed Sept. 6, 1847.) Petition to sell land to pay
debts. Plaintiff alleges that decedent died seized of 50 acres in Logan Co., Ohio. He left the plaintiff
Mary E., his widow, and the following heirs: William N. Tyler, Albert T. Yager and Louisa G., his wife,
formerlv Tyler, John C., Thomas W, and Charles D. Tyler, all of Highland County, the last three being
minors. (Record 8, page 509) (Compilor's note) The record book states the name as Louisa G.Yager, a
mistake of the scrivener. The original petition gives it as "Senia G Yager. See the case of Mary E.Tyler,
Exrx. of estate of Nelson C. Tyler, dec'd., vs the heirs of decedent, reported in this book.)". Hereinafter
cited as Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860).

30. David H McBride, compiler, Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860)
n.p.: n.pub.).Librarian, Public Library of Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, Allen, IN,, "Page 203. Mary E Tyler,
exrx. of estate of Nelson C.Tyler, dec'd., vs The heirs of decedent. (Filed August 12, 1848.) Petition for
order to convey land. Plaintiff alleges that, on Sept. 1, 1846 decedent contracted to convey to Albert
Yager a lot in Centerfield, Fairfield Twp. Decedent died, leaving his widow, Mary E. and the following
children, his heirs: Senia, formerly Tyler, wife of Albert Yager, John C, Thomas W, William N., and
Charles D Tyler, all of whom reside in Highland County, the last three being minors. (Record 8, page
583.)". Hereinafter cited as Common Pleas Court Records of Highland County, OH (1805-1860).

31. Juana Tyler & Thomas Brown, marriage record , 3 Oct 1826; County Clerk, Bedford County Court
House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Juana Tyler & Thomas Brown, marriage record..

32. Susanna Tyler & William J Lewellen, marriage record , 6 Aug 1821: County Clerk, Bedford County
Court House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Susanna Tyler & William J Lewellen, marriage
record.

33. Polly Tyler & Nelson McCann, marriage record , 3 Dec 1826: County Clerk, Bedford County Court
House, Bedford, Bedford, VA,. Hereinafter cited as Polly Tyler & Nelson McCann, marriage record.

34. Mary Tyler, 1850 Highland Co., OH Federal Census Film, US National Archives, Washington, DC.
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Chapter 3aa
The Westmoreland Tylers
Family of Daniel Tyler & Sarah Cash

T} iecade between 1755 and 1765 seems to have been a busy and significant
= for the ily of Charles (Amherst) Tyler. Charles (Amherst) Tyler, (Chapter 3a),
r : nt with his Uncle Benjamin, brothers, John and Joseph and sister,
m Westmoreland to Prince William County in the middle 1750s. In 1763 he
1t of land in Amherst County®*? which had been surveyed in Albemarle
1 before Amherst was formed in that year from Albemarle. Presumably he
-~ -- amherst about that time since from a deed®®® recorded in Prince William
- L |

1
| th

W oo

1
2ll his household goods to his brother John(Wm). He married Elizabeth

d a Mary®*19 Unknown c1770s. In cl758 his first born son, or at least

n at his death in 1795, was born. This eldest son of Charles (Amherst)

1 Tyler®® 1  is the subject of this chapter.

According to Daniel(m“’“, born ¢l1758, he was “born and raised in Albemarle

|
i

I
[}

-=+" . Although possibly true, it probably is not. The tract of land surveyed by
_==z n 1761 and granted to him in 1763 was to be found in Amherst County after that
formed from Albemarle in 1761. Charles (Amherst) Tyler bought other
zlong Indian Creek in Amherst. It is certainly possible that the family
ved in Albemarle and that Charles operated his farms acreoss the line in
. a house in Albemarle. I tend to doubt it though. I imagine Daniel was born
rince William County, VA or in Albemarle, but I believe he was probably
=-s=2" in Amherst.

We have no records of Daniel as a youth in Amherst. Young people rarely
-=- =—rzcks across history until the later advent of birth, Social Security and other

(i

|

() LI V|
i

o SR il |

ML v 30 TR o

March of 1776%*2) a5 a young man of about eighteen, Daniel enlisted in
1 Cabell’s Company, Sixth Virginia Regiment on the Continental
nt of the Revolutionary Army. The Sixth was commanded by Colonel Mordecai
== the time. The Sixth became a part of the Continental Establishment in

£ 1776 only a few weeks before Daniel enlisted. The Regiment trained in

and became part of Washington’s Southern Department. The Sixth regiment,
of 1776, was assigned to be part of General Stephens Brigade, an element
n Army. Presumably the Sixth participated in the fall of 1776 retreat across
* ending on the Delaware River at Trenton in December of 1776. The Regiment
----:pzted in the well known battles of Trenton in December of 1776 and Princeton
~orzly after the New Year of 1777. Daniel’s military career during the Revolution

little murky after the start of 1777. As best I can devise, it goes something
=. Daniel says he was transferred to Captain Talifierro in fall of 1777. There
-h Captain in the Sixth Regiment. In 1778 the Sixth was merged with the Second
- = T However in the Second Regiment there was a Captain Philip Talifierro with a
~-=—=- dating from the fall of 1777. It is my guess that Daniel became a part of
ro’s Company in 1777 some months before the official merger in 1778. At any
1777, Colonel Daniel Morgan was selected by Washington to form a unit of
rpshooters as flankers to the main Army. Daniel Tyler became a member of
sometime before Sept of 1777. Daniel Morgan and his riflemen played a crucial
e victory of the American Army under Gates at Saratoga, New York in September
. We have to presume that Daniel was with them. We know he was at Saratoga as he
= =2 in his pension files. The riflemen were subsequently transferred back into
- __=zr Virginia regiments. Since exactly where Daniel Tyler went in the Army after his
: -= with Morgan in the fall of 1777 is not known to me, I can not track him from
== .n=:1 his discharge in July of 1778. Daniel does not mention it but he probably
er quarters at Valley Forge in the terrible winter of 1777-1778. In July

discharged at Valley Forge, PA. I am not sure why Daniel was discharged
Ze enlisted for three years but only completed two.

Daniel returned to Amherst after completing his service. In cl783 he
szrah Cash, daughter of Robert H Cash and Jemima Griming of Amherst. The Cash
back into the 1600s and derives from a sea going Scottish family.
In 1782 the counties of Virginia established a Personal Property Tax

- ——
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Chapter 3aa
The Westmoreland Tylers .
Family of Daniel Tyler & Sarah Cash

~h= dscade between 1755 and 1765 Seems to have been a busy and significant
iy of Charles (Amherst) Tyler. Charles(Amherst) Tyler, (Chapter 3a),
with his Uncle Benjamin, brothers, John and Joseph and sister,
Westmoreland to Prince William County in the middle 1750s. In 1763 he
°of land in Amherst County®2 2 yhich had been surveyed in Albemarle
fore Amherst was formed in that year from Albemarle. Presumably he
about that time since from a deed®® recorded in Prince William
64 it appears that Charles (Amherst) Tyler had a going away sale in
11 his household goods to his brother John (Wm) . He married Elizabeth
a Mary® 19 ynynown cl770s. In c1758 his first born son, or at least
at his death in 1795, was born. This eldest son of Charles (Amherst)
Tyler®®2-2) s the subject of this chapter.
ording to Danielﬂa}QJ, born ¢1758, he was “born and raised in Albemarle
cugh possibly true, it probably is not. The tract of land surveyed by
baries in €l and granted to him in 1763 was to be found in Amherst County after that
ormed from Albemarle in 1761. Charles (Amherst) Tyler bought other
prey -ong Indian Creek in Amherst. It is certainly possible that the family
==tu=1ly lived in Albemarle and that Charles operated his farms across the line in
===t Zrom a house in Albemarle. I tend to doubt it though. I imagine Daniel was born
=-=%%=f & Frince William County, VA or in Albemarle, but I believe he was probably
=3’ in Amherst,
We have no records of Daniel as a youth in Amherst. Young people rarely
across history until the later advent of birth, Social Security and other
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In March of 17763322 . a young man of about eighteen, Daniel enlisted in
muel Cabell’s Company, Sixth Virginia Regiment on the Continental

ient of the Revolutionary Army. The Sixth was commanded by Colonel Mordecai
the time. The Sixth became a part of the Continental Establishment in

4

shortly after the New Year of 1777. Daniel’s military career during the Revolution
2 little murky after the start of 1777. As best I can devise, it goes something
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nis. Daniel says he was transferred to Captain Talifierro in fall of 1777. There
such Captain in the Sixth Regiment. In 1778 the Sixth was merged with the Second

nt. However in the Second Regiment there was a Captain Philip Talifierro with a
dating from the fall of 1777. It is my guess that Daniel became a part of

b |
"

cted sharpshooters as flankers to the main Army. Daniel Tyler became a member of
unit sometime before Sept of 1777. Daniel Morgan and his riflemen played a crucial
in the victory of the American Army under Gates at Saratoga, New York in September
We have to presume that Daniel was with them. We know he was at Saratoga as he
in his pension files. The riflemen were subsequently transferred back into
Virginia regiments. Since exactly where Daniel Tyler went in the Army after his
Y with Morgan in the fall of 1777 is not known to me, I can not track him from

=n until his discharge in July of 1778. Daniel does not mention it but he probably
@“=nT into winter quarters at Valley Forge in the terrible winter of 1777-1778. In July
£ 1778 he was discharged at Valley Forge, PA. I am not sure why Daniel was discharged
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n 1778. He enlisted for three years but only completed two.
Daniel returned to Amherst after completing his service. In cl783 he
zrried Sarah Cash, daughter of Robert H Cash and Jemima Griming of Amherst. The Cash
family goes back into the 1600s and derives from a sea going Scottish family.
In 1782 the counties of Virginia established a Personal Property Tax
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| Chapter 3aa
The Westmoreland Tylers
Family of Daniel Tyler & sarah Cash

Systemch'nJ which lists the head of the household every year. Charles (Amherst) Ty-=:
father of Daniel, starts appearing in the Amherst PPTL in 1782. Daniel’s first
appearance 1is in 1786. Daniel paid his tax regularly every year in Amherst C
1802. After 1802 he moved next door to Bedford County, Va. His first year o=
Lists of Bedford was 1806. Daniel lived in Bedford for the next twenty five years. EI=
last appearance on the Bedford tax List is in 1831.

Daniel’s eleven childrenw“”m, from Elizabeth Wade Tyler, nhamed afiter
Daniel’s mother, in 1783 until Nancy in 1805, were all born in Amherst or Bed
Daniel is a direct ancestor of my son in law Timothy Tyler of Fairfax Coun
have collected a great deal of information on this family in our studies. T?
family of Daniel Tyler, or at least as much of it I could categorize, 1is su
tabular form in this narrative down to my grandchildren in the twelfth gene

Daniel, as a Revolutionary war veteran, applied for and received
of bounty 1and®* 2 from the state of Virginia for his services. In the 1830
left Bedford County, Va and made his way into southern Ohio to claim his lan
am not sure of the exact sequence of events surrounding this move of the Tyl
In 1826 John Tyler, son of Daniel, died in Bedford and left his widow, Eudos
and several children. In the 1830 census in Bedford are found Daniel, Nelson
(named after Daniel’s father), a son, Eudosia Parker, Daniel’s widowed daught
Nelson McCann, William Taylor, and Thomas Brown, all sons in law of Daniel. Dani
Nelson Tyler appear on the Bedford PPTL for the last time in 1831. Eudosia appears
there for the last time in 1838. In 1831 Daniel appeared in Bedford Court and rsg-==st=c
that his pension be transferred to Logan County, OH as all his children, except- == ==°
living in Indiana were there. As I interpret this data it says that Daniel’s childrss
had left Bedford between 1830 and 1831 to move west into Ohio. Daniel followed Th=
shortly after 1831. Fudosia followed them later in the decade. I could speculats TIE=C
Eudosia left Bedford after the 1837 marriage of her son Joseph to Martha Lytten, =--
really do not know. At any rate, By 1840 Daniel and his family, including Eudosiz ==°
her children, all appear on the Federal Census of Highland County, ohio. I have =ac
record of why they moved from Logan to Highland County, once in Ohio. To the !
research knowledge, the only Tyler member of this family to remain in Virginia ¥
Joseph Tyler, a son of John Tyler and Eudosia Parker, who had ma\3:J:ite:t:1"‘:‘i'a"{g in 1
stayed in Bedford and became the ancestor of most of the Bedford Tylers.

Daniel died in Highland County, Ohio®*™%) in March of 1845. His widow,
sarah Cash followed him in death®*™® in 1849. There is a record of marriage3
between Eudosia parker Tyler and a Robert Thurman in Highland County, OH in 1841. =3
1850 Eudosia is living in Hancock County, IL in the William Parker household wi
Tyler Parker and another daughter Mary. The Ohio Tylers 1ived and some died thers:
others moved on into Indiana and Illinois and lived their lives. Only Joseph TV
Bedford County, VA remained to allow his ancestors to call themselves Virginians.

(8]
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Chapter 3aa
The Westmoreland Tylers
Family of Daniel Tyler & Sarah Cash

(Footnotes to Chapter 3aa)

Foot=cte 3aa-1
="350520 Charles Tyler, father of Daniel & John Tyler; Amherst County, VA Probate

~---% Daniel Tyler & William Evans were held bound as administrators of Charles:®
SS-=i=. Zvidently Charles left no will, [Compiler’s note: I can not identify William

r I believe he was a local attorney and perhaps also a friend. From this
=2ve assumed that Daniel was probably the eldest son. It was the custom to
St son as administrator of an estate, even if the old English practice
was repealed before 1795. Note that this is a fairly thin assumption
necessarily the eldest child or even the oldest son. There could have
in the family older than Daniel Or even an older son who was dead by 1795
10T available. But there is no record of such.)

|

|
TP |
|

T

30 M (@

= ) =

Practically all of the information on the military service of Daniel Tyler
' -c==s from two separate documents. During his lifetime, on 23 August 1819, Daniel had

r and received a pension for his services as a Revolutionary veteran from the
vernment. After Daniel’s death, his widow, Sarah Cash, in 1848, also applied

b (b=t

lved her widow’s pension. The pension applications for both Daniel and
€ on file at the National Archives. In 1831 Daniel appeared in Bedford County
d testified that all his children with the eXception of one son living in
; Samuel], were living in Logan County, Ohio and he requested that his pension
== transferred there.
==I==t in Richmond, VA. The state of Virginia offered land bounties to Revolutionary
=Tsrans who enlisted for three yYears or died in the service. These bounties were based
== ranx, the higher the rank, the more land in the bounty. Daniel, as a Private,
' t=-=ilved the minimum, 50 acres.
In the Land Bounty file is the Statement by Daniel that he was “born and
2 in Albemarle”.
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Chapter 3aa
The Westmoreland Tylers
Family of Daniel Tyler & Sarah Cash

Footnote 3aa-3

The children of Daniel Tyler and Sarah Cash are listed in a Hymn be
in the pension file.

“Betsey Wade Tyler was born December the 30, 1783

Anna Cash Tyler was born December the 28, 1785

John Tyler was born January 30 1788

Samuel Tyler was born January the 18, 1790

Keziah Tyler was born March the 2, 1792

Nelson C Tyler was born August 11, 1794

Zachariah Tyler was born October the 3, 1796

Juanah Tyler was born January 10, 1801

Polly Tyler was born July 1, 1803

Nancy Tyler was born December the 16, 1805

susannah Tyler was born November the 30, (Year unreadable) but was

born after 1805

|

:

| Note: I find it interesting that Daniel seemed to like his parents and in laws encuz

: to name at least three kids after them. Elizabeth Wade Tyler is obviously named 2I==:
his mother , Elizabeth Wade; Nelson Charles Tyler after his father of the same name a=C

| Anna Cash Tyler after the family of his wife, Sarah Cash.

I

Footnote 3aa-4

Bedford County Marriage .Records; Bedford County Court House, Bedfcrd, =
| [In the marriage record Joseph is noted as the son of Eudosia Tyler Parker.]

‘ Footnote 3aa-5

Records of the Recorder’s Office of Highland County, Qhio (1805-1853C
‘ “August 4%, 1854; satisfactory evidence has this day been produced in this court by =H=
testimony of A J Dunlap and William J Grove, that Daniel Tyler, late of Highlans
County, deceased, was, previous to his death a revolutionary pensioner of the
States at the rate of ninety six dollars per annum- that he died in the month
1845, leaving surviving a widow, named Sarah Tyler, and that the said widow S
also died on the 12" day of December 1849, and that Samuel Tyler, Nancy Tyler,
Joanna Brown are the only surviving children of the aforesaid soldier and widow
There are several other references in this set of notes to the death ==
paniel or Sarah. See page 174, of 21 Aug 1847; Page 254, of 29 Jan 1850; pp 562, of Z
Nov 1850; Entry of 2 Jan 1850;
Daniel left a will according to this set of notes. On my visit to High_=zoc
County, the will itself was missing. It was either taken from the files or was
misfiled. At any rate I could not find it. According to the Recorder’s office note

1
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abstracted it read: Date: 6 Sept 1841; Wife: Sarah.... Children; “My beloved chilars
and my daughter Keziah Brown, being insane... and abandoned by her husband [James
Brown] ....; Exec; Wife

Footnote 3aa-6

From Highland County marriage records on file in the Highland County Cour:
House in Hillsboro, OH
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THE FOURTH GENERATION

wbaa Family of Daniel Tyler-Sarah Cash

w Earizest known b:Second child of Charles-Jane a:First child of William a:First child of Charles
! ! !
=srles Tyler-Jane Unknown William Tyler-Margaret Pratt Charles Tyler-Elizabeth Wade DANIEL TYLER-SARAH CASH
¥zz= TUnderlined census data: Entry on census records would be found somewhere else than in household listed below.
----Tax and-Census Data; County and Age Listed---------] Died
ISect:ty Name Spouse Born Married 1780 5 1790 5 1800 5 1810 5 1820 5 1830 5 1840 5
Sarah Cash 1758 1783 G ARARAARAA ARAAAARR BExEBEBEEEBEEEEEEEEEE BEEEB a HiOH1B45
Daniel Tyler 1763 1783 = - o B B - HiOH1849

Tyler Wm Taylor 1783 BdVAlB811 = - x - B B = s
1 C Tyler HNthniel Prkerl785 BAVAl1B09 - - x - - - - ---h1850
w==zz2c Jchn Tyler Eudosia Prkerl788 BAVAlB0S - - x -B B B EBEEEEBEEB - b b - BAVAlBZ26
= muel Tylr See Below 1790 - - x BBEBEB - - - ==z 1850
¥ Anne Boatwright CmVA1B17 - - x = - - -
Sarah Berry BnIN1853 - - x - - = =
= Mary Gibson BnIN1B55 = - x - - - S
w=zze Xeziah Tyler James Brown 1792 HiOH1835 - - x - - = - ———— =]
w—aaf Nelson Tyler Mary Hodges 1794 Bd4VAlB19 = = ® = EEEEEBEEE EEEE = HiOH1846
Zachariah Tyler 1796 = - x - B - - = sl
Juana Tyler Thomas Brown 1801 BdVA1B26 - - x - - - R ] I
Zzlly Tyler Nelsn McCann 1802 BAVAl1B826 - - x - - B 2 Leakesos
wtaz] Nancy Tyler 1805 - - x - - = s
v=z=zk Susznna Tylr Wm Lewellen alB805 BdAVAlB21l - = x - - - - ---b1850
2= Azherst County, VA "
== Bedford County, VA
2==11 letters indicate household in the name of the widow after the death of the husband.

This Census data is actually tax information taken from the Virginia Personal Property Tax List. Each county in
Vi niz, starting in 1782 imposed a Personal property tax on its citizens. Although those things taxed changed
zsicnally over the years, basically the tax was imposed each year on free white males over 21, (a sort of poll

horses, cattle, some vehicles such as buggies, slaves of a certain age etc. In most years the only name which
2ars 1s the head of the household, thus creating a sort of a yearly census for each head of the house. There are
=wc exceptions. In the very early years of the system, in some counties, slaves were listed by name, as well as other
woite males of a certain age. In 1787, and only for that year, the rules were changed to include every white male of
z= Z1 and over. Thus the tax list of 1787, often called the 1787 Census of Virginia, theoretically includes by nake

W

Very

i

v white male 21 and over living in Virginia. I do not know if this is true or not. In other years there were
e=—ticns to the tax. For example the person listing the tax returns was exempted. I do not know if there were any
zesptions in the year 1787. However, no doubt there were pecple simply missed by the collector just as there are

reccle missed by the census taker in later years up to the present.

ﬂ

[

The listings on following pages are taken from analysis of the census data prepared by the Federal Government. The

individual entries under given year follow a format of an six letter-number code. This code indicates a County and a
s=ate plus the age given by that person in the census. For example on page 2, an entry appears for Joseph W Tyler
zndsr the 1850 census of BdVA35. This indicates that Joseph gave his age as 35 in the 1850 census of Bedford County,

“A. The key to the county code appears at the end of the family listing.

The format of this listing is a format used by the author to collect and organize information as it is gathered on a
ly. It follows a family down to the latest generation for which data is available and attempts to list every
Z=scendant of Daniel Tyler that the compiler could identify from the variety of records available to him.
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